
1st Place Winner: Super 1 Foods, Athol, Idaho – Jerry Siekawitch



From:
To:

Dale Arneson
Jnell L. Hole
FW: Pom display From Rosauers 2

Date:
Subject: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 2:27:15 PM

POM 2nd place, Alex Rice, Rosauers #2

From: Dale Arneson 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Jake Secoolish (jake.secoolish@wonderful.com) <jake.secoolish@wonderful.com>
Subject: FW: Pom display From Rosauers 2

From: 102 DeptMgr <102DeptMgr@rosauers.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Dale Arneson <DArneson@peirone.com>; Jake.Scoolish@wonderful.com
Subject: Fw: Pom display From Rosauers 2

Hi there. We had great time making this display. The lights do turn on, and in a fun pattern. Bu it's hard to see this in the photos. 
Thank you,
Alex Rice
Rosauers #2

From: Alex Rice <Annclessa@live.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:09 PM
To: 102 DeptMgr <102DeptMgr@rosauers.com>
Subject: Pom display

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

2nd Place Winner: Rosauers 2, Alex Rice
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Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Outlook for Android

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fghei36&data=04%7C01%7C102deptMgr%40rosauers.com%7C8d6c2b7198c242fb48c508d888187c88%7C436bc7fbcafe43a8b503bd13c58a6faa%7C0%7C1%7C637408986088760995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LFPr6Csl7KNEoG%2BiFyERH0feZTmL%2FBjIkP3VbdrBBEU%3D&reserved=0

	Pom display from Super 1 Athol
	Pom display From Rosauers 2



